
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 283
6311 Wayzata Blvd

St. Louis Park, Minnesota
Tuesday, November 22, 2022    6:30 PM

St. Louis Park High School Room 350C
6425 W 33rd St

St Louis Park, Minnesota 55426

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
4. OPEN FORUM
5. CERTIFICATES OF ELECTION FOR 2022 SCHOOL BOARD SPECIAL 
ELECTION
6. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
7. DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. Design Team Update: Physical Education / Health
B. Budget Update: Year-End Audit Results
C. Superintendent Contract
D. Review of 2023-2024 & 2024-2025 Calendars
E. Listening Session Recap
F. Policy Development - Second Reading of Policies 424 Employee 
Internet and Technology Responsible Use and 524 Student Internet 
and Technology Responsible Use

8. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Business

1) Payroll
2) Recap of Expenditures
3) Electronic Fund Transfers
4) Accounts Payable Disbursements
5) Investment Holdings
6) Donations
7) Minutes

B. Personnel
9. ACTION AGENDA

A. Policy Development - Approval of Second Reading of Policies 424 Employee 
Internet and Technology Responsible Use and 524 Student Internet and 
Technology Responsible Use
B. Superintendent Contract Approval 

10. COMMUNICATIONS AND TRANSMITTALS
11. ADJOURNMENT

2

6

14
26

30

51
52
73
74
108
110
111
113

1



EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF MEETING
OF THE SCHOOL BOARD

OF INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 283
(ST. LOUIS PARK)

STATE OF MINNESOTA

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular business meeting of the School Board of
Independent School District No. 283 (St. Louis Park), State of Minnesota, was held in said
school district on the 22 day of November 2022, at 6:30 p.m.

The following members were present:

and the following were absent:

Member ________________ moved the adoption of the following resolution:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ISSUANCE OF CERTIFICATES OF ELECTION AND
DIRECTING SCHOOL DISTRICT CLERK TO PERFORM OTHER ELECTION

RELATED DUTIES

WHEREAS, the board has canvassed the special election for school board members held
on November 8, 2022.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School
District No. 283, State of Minnesota, as follows:

1. The chair and clerk are hereby authorized to execute certificates of election on behalf
of the school board of Independent School District No. 283 to the following candidates:

a. Virginia Mancini
b. Sarah Davis

who have received a sufficiently large number of votes to be elected to fill vacancies on the
board. Virginia Mancini is elected to fill the vacancy in the term of a school board member
expiring January 1, 2024 and shall take office as soon as she qualifies. Sarah Davis is elected to
fill the vacancy in the term of a school board member expiring January 5, 2026 and shall take
office as soon as she qualifies.

2. The certificate of election shall be in substantially the form attached hereto.

3. After the time for contesting the election has passed and the candidate has filed all
campaign financial reports required by Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 211A, the clerk of the school

2



board is hereby directed to deliver the certificates to the persons entitled thereto personally or by
certified mail.

4. The clerk is hereby directed to enclose with the certificate a form of acceptance of
office and oath of office in substantially the form attached hereto.

The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by

Member__________________ and upon vote being taken thereon, the following voted in

favor thereof:

and the following voted against the same:

whereupon said resolution was declared duly passed and adopted.

STATE OF MINNESOTA )
)SS

COUNTY OF HENNEPIN )

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Independent School
District No. 283 (St. Louis Park), State of Minnesota, hereby certify that the attached and
foregoing is a full, true and correct transcript of the minutes of a meeting of the school board
of said school district duly called and held on the date therein indicated, so far as such
minutes relate to authorizing the issuance of certificates of election, and that the resolution
included therein is a full, true and correct copy of the original thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND officially as such clerk this ______ day of
________________ 2022.

_____________________________________
Clerk

3



CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION
(Expiring January 1, 2024)

This is to certify as follows:

1. The School Board of Independent School District No. 283 on November 17,
2022, canvassed the special election of school board members held on November 8, 2022.

2. There is one (1) vacancy in the term of school board member expiring January
1, 2024.

3. Virginia Mancini received the largest number of votes cast with 7,913 votes
for the office of school board member of Independent School District No. 283 for a term
expiring on January 1, 2024.

4. Therefore, Virginia Mancini is elected to the office of school board member of
Independent School District No. 283 for a term beginning as soon as she qualifies and
expiring on January 1, 2024.

By authority of the School Board of Independent School District No. 283, pursuant to
resolution dated November 22, 2022.

Dated:
Chair

Dated:
Clerk

4



CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION
(Expiring January 5, 2026)

This is to certify as follows:

1. The School Board of Independent School District No. 283 on November 17,
2022, canvassed the special election of school board members held on November 8, 2022.

2. There is one (1) vacancy in the term of school board member expiring January
1, 2024.

3. Sarah Davis received the largest number of votes cast with 10,758 votes for the
office of school board member of Independent School District No. 283 for a term expiring on
January 5, 2026.

4. Therefore, Sarah Davis is elected to the office of school board member of
Independent School District No. 283 for a term beginning as soon as she qualifies and
expiring on January 5, 2026.

By authority of the School Board of Independent School District No. 283, pursuant to
resolution dated November 22, 2022.

5



PE/Health Phase II 
Design Team Update

Prepared 11.22.2022  School Board Meeting

6



Curriculum & Instructional Program Development Timeline

2019-2022
Mathematics
Gifted/Talented
World Languages

2020-2023
Science
Language Arts & Literacy
Multilingual Learning

2021-2024
Social Studies
Phy Ed /Health
Progress Reporting

2022-2025
Music
Career/Tech. Ed.
Student Services

2023-2026
Art/Design
Summer School
Special Education

2024-2027
Media
Digital Learning
International Baccalaureate

2025-2028
BARR
Advanced Placement
Immersion

2026-2029
Mathematics
Talent Development
World Languages & 
Cultures

Prepared for 11.22.2022  School Board Meeting

7



8



HEALTH & PHYSICAL EDUCATION DESIGN TEAM 

"If the curriculum we use to teach our children does not 
connect in positive ways to the culture young people bring 
to school, it is doomed to failure.”  Lisa Delpit

9



Racial Equity Statement - 
We believe all students, especially those who 
are most marginalized, should have access to 
challenging and engaging lifelong wellness, 
reflective thinking and personal health skills 
which are offered in a welcoming and safe 
environment for students to be physically and 
mentally active.

10



HEALTH/PE DESIGN TEAM LEADERS:

Derek Wennerberg
Patrice Howard

Tom Roberts
Allison Luskey

Kayla Ross
Jennifer Lucke

11



Healthy School 
Assessment Guide

Social Justice Guidance Document

Health Education Curriculum 
Analysis Tool (HECAT)

MN Health Education 
Standards & Statues Health Education in 

Schools

Resources to Guide our work:

12

https://www.healthiergeneration.org/sites/default/files/documents/20201118/e0d41b8d/2020%20Healthy%20Schools%20Assessment%20Guide.pdf
https://www.healthiergeneration.org/sites/default/files/documents/20201118/e0d41b8d/2020%20Healthy%20Schools%20Assessment%20Guide.pdf
https://issuu.com/shapeamerica/docs/social_justice_in_pete-hete_shape_america_guidance?fr=sMzllMDU0OTE4Mzc
https://education.mn.gov/MDE/dse/stds/hpe/
https://education.mn.gov/MDE/dse/stds/hpe/
https://education.mn.gov/MDE/dse/stds/hpe/
https://education.mn.gov/MDE/dse/stds/hpe/
https://www.cdc.gov/healthyyouth/health-education/
https://www.cdc.gov/healthyyouth/health-education/
https://openphysed.org/physical-education


-INCLUDES RESOURCES FROM OUR NATIONAL ORGANIZATION FOR 
HEALTH AND PHYSICAL EDUCATION (SHAPE AMERICA-SOCIETY OF 
HEALTH AND PHYSICAL EDUCATORS).
-INCLUDES RESOURCES FROM OPEN (ONLINE PHYSICAL EDUCATION 
NETWORK).

Prepared 11.22.2022  School Board Meeting

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=c670f80544&attid=0.1&permmsgid=msg-f:17498694
85350560435&th=1848c906959da2b3&view=att&disp=inline&realattid=f_lamzqwkb0

      2020 HEALTHY SCHOOLS ASSESSMENT GUIDE

https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B8JEbpvA00FIcHhvUUdvQmZqbUc0VVh1b2diWnp6VUZYd
kpj/view?usp=share_link&resourcekey=0-NBsEK3TOGbpxPLw5lVDNzg

-CULTURALLY RELEVANT PEDAGOGY RESOURCE:

13

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=c670f80544&attid=0.1&permmsgid=msg-f:1749869485350560435&th=1848c906959da2b3&view=att&disp=inline&realattid=f_lamzqwkb0
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=c670f80544&attid=0.1&permmsgid=msg-f:1749869485350560435&th=1848c906959da2b3&view=att&disp=inline&realattid=f_lamzqwkb0
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B8JEbpvA00FIcHhvUUdvQmZqbUc0VVh1b2diWnp6VUZYdkpj/view?usp=share_link&resourcekey=0-NBsEK3TOGbpxPLw5lVDNzg
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B8JEbpvA00FIcHhvUUdvQmZqbUc0VVh1b2diWnp6VUZYdkpj/view?usp=share_link&resourcekey=0-NBsEK3TOGbpxPLw5lVDNzg


 

SUPERINTENDENT CONTRACT 

2023-2026 Superintendent Contract (Final for Signature) 

Page 1 of 12 

This Contract is entered into between Independent School District No.283, St. Louis Park 
Public Schools, Minnesota, hereinafter referred to as the School District, and Astein Osei ("the 
Superintendent"), hereinafter referred to as the Superintendent, a legally qualified and licensed 
superintendent who agrees to perform the duties of the Superintendent of the School District. 

WHEREAS, the School District desires to enter into with the Superintendent a written 
employment contract in order to enhance administrative stability and continuity within the schools 
which the School District believes generally improves the quality of its overall educational program; 
and  

WHEREAS, the School District and the Superintendent believe that a written employment 
contract is necessary to describe specifically their relationship and to serve as the basis of effective 
communication between them as they fulfill their governance and administrative functions in the 
operation of the education program of the schools; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the School District and the Superintendent, for the consideration 
herein specified, agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I 
APPLICABLE STATUTE 

This Contract is entered into between the School District and the Superintendent in 
conformance with M.S.123B.143. 

ARTICLE II  
LICENSE 

The Superintendent shall furnish to the School Board, throughout the life of this Contract, a valid 
and appropriate license to act as superintendent in the State of Minnesota as provided by 
applicable laws, rules, and regulations. 

ARTICLE III 
DURATION, EXPIRATION, TERMINATION 

DURING THE TERM, AND MUTUAL CONSENT 

Section 1. Duration: This Contract is for a term of three (3) years commencing on July 1, 2023, and 
ending on June 30, 2026. 

Section 2. Expiration: This Contract shall expire at the end of the term specified in Section 1 
above. At the conclusion of its term, neither party shall have any further claim against the other, 
and the School District's employment of the Superintendent shall cease, unless a subsequent 
Contract is entered into in accordance with M.S. 123B.143, Subd. 1. 

14



 

SUPERINTENDENT CONTRACT 

2023-2026 Superintendent Contract (Final for Signature) 

Page 2 of 12 

Section 3. Termination During the Term: The Superintendent's employment may be terminated 
during the term of this Contract only for cause as defined in M.S. 122A.40, Subd. 9 and Subd. 13, 
but, except for purposes of describing grounds for discharge, the provisions of M.S. 122A.40 shall 
not be applicable. If the School Board proposes to terminate the Superintendent’s employment 
with the District during the term of this Contract for cause as described in M.S. 122A.40, Subd. 9 
or Subd. 13, it shall notify the Superintendent in writing of the proposed grounds for 
termination. The Superintendent shall be entitled to a hearing before an arbitrator provided the 
Superintendent makes such a request in writing to the School Board Chair within fifteen (15) 
calendar days after receipt of the written notice of the proposed termination. In such event, the 
parties shall jointly petition the Minnesota Bureau of Mediation Services (BMS) for a list of five 
(5) arbitrators. The arbitrator shall be selected by the parties through the striking process as 
provided by BMS rules. The arbitrator shall conduct a hearing under arbitration procedure rules 
and issue a written decision. The decision of the arbitrator shall be final and binding on the 
parties, subject to judicial review of arbitration decisions as provided by law. The Superintendent 
may be suspended with pay pending final determination by the arbitrator. If the Superintendent 
fails to request a hearing as provided in this section within the fifteen (15)-day calendar period, 
he/she shall be deemed to have acquiesced to the School Board's proposed action, and t he 
proposed action shall become final on such date as determined by the School Board, and the 
Superintendent shall have no further claim or recourse. 

Section 4. Mutual Consent: This Contract may be terminated at any time by mutual consent of the 
School Board and the Superintendent. 

Section 5. Subsequent Contract:  Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 123B.143, subd. 1, the School board and 
Superintendent may not enter into a subsequent contract more than 365 calendar days prior to the 
expiration of this Contract.  Further, any subsequent contract would be contingent upon the 
Superintendent completing the terms of this Contract.  Without modifying or waving its discretionary 
authority under Minn. Stat. 123B.143, subd 1, the School Board hereby declares its present intent to 
notify the Superintendent no later than December 30 prior to the expiration of this contract as to 
whether it intends to offer or not offer the Superintendent a subsequent contract.  The parties 
understand and agree that whether or not the School Board gives the six (6) month’s notice to the 
Superintendent as provided herein, this Contract shall expire at the end of the term specified herein. 

ARTICLE IV  
DUTIES 

The Superintendent shall have charge of the administration of the schools under the direction of 
the School Board. The Superintendent shall be the chief executive officer of the School District; 
shall direct and assign teachers and other School District employees under the Superintendent's 
supervision; shall organize, reorganize, and arrange the administrative and supervisory staff, 

15



 

SUPERINTENDENT CONTRACT 

2023-2026 Superintendent Contract (Final for Signature) 

Page 3 of 12 

including instruction and business affairs, as best serves the School District subject to the 
approval of the School Board; shall select all personnel subject to the approval of the School 
Board; shall, from time to time, suggest policies, regulations, rules, and procedures dee med 
necessary for the School District; and, in general, perform all duties incident to the office of the 
Superintendent and such other duties as may be prescribed by the School Board from time to 
time. The Superintendent shall abide by the policies, regulations, rules, and procedures 
established by the School Board and the State of Minnesota and by all federal laws and state 
statutes. The Superintendent shall have the right to attend all School Board meetings and all 
School Board and citizen committee meetings, serve as an ex-officio member of the School Board 
and all School Board committees, and provide administrative recommendations on each item of 
business considered by each of these groups. 

ARTICLE V 
DUTY YEAR AND LEAVES OF ABSENCE 

Section 1. Basic Work Year: The Superintendent's duty year shall be for the entire twelve (12) 
month Contract year, and the Superintendent shall perform duties on those legal holidays on which 
the School Board is authorized to conduct school if the School Board so determines. The 
Superintendent shall be on duty during any emergency, natural or unnatural, unless otherwise 
excused in accordance with School Board administrative policy. 

Section 2. Vacation: The Superintendent shall earn 30 working days of annual paid vacation each 
Contract year. A maximum of 10 vacation days that are not used by the end of the contract year 
may be carried over to the next contract year. Upon voluntary termination of employment, the 
Superintendent shall be entitled to payment for any unused vacation days earned in the contract 
year of termination of employment and up to a maximum of 10 days of carried over accrued and 
unused vacation days pursuant to the provisions of this section at the Superintendent's daily rate 
of pay; however, if the Superintendent is involuntarily terminated, he shall not be entitled to 
payment for any unused earned and accrued vacation days. 

Section 3. Holidays: The Superintendent shall be entitled to 12 paid holidays: Independence Day, 
Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, the day after Thanksgiving Day, the day before Christmas Day, 
Christmas Day, the day before New Year's Day, New Year's Day, Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Day, 
President's Day, Spring Break Friday, and Memorial Day. If events require the Superintendent to be 
on duty on any of the defined holidays, the Superintendent may take another day in lieu thereof. 

Section 4. Sick Leave: The Superintendent shall earn paid sick leave at the rate of one (1) day 
each working month, and earned sick leave may accumulate to a maximum of 36 days during the 
term of this Contract.  Unused sick leave shall be forfeited upon termination of employment. 

  

16



 

SUPERINTENDENT CONTRACT 

2023-2026 Superintendent Contract (Final for Signature) 

Page 4 of 12 

Section 5. Workers' Compensation: Pursuant to M.S. Chapter 176, the Superintendent injured 
on the job in the service of the School District and collecting workers' compensation insurance 
may draw sick leave and receive full salary from the School District, the salary to be reduced by 
an amount equal to the insurance payments, and only that fraction of the days not covered by 
insurance will be deducted from accrued sick leave. 

Section 6. Bereavement Leave: The Superintendent shall be granted bereavement leave for up to 
five (5) days in the event of a death within the Superintendent's immediate family. The time 
utilized shall be in an amount to be determined after conferring with the School Board Chair. Days 
utilized will not be deducted from the Superintendent's sick leave. "Immediate family" is defined 
as the Superintendent's spouse, child, parent, brother, sister, or other relative who was living in 
the same household as the Superintendent. 

Section 7. Emergency Leave: The Superintendent may be granted paid emergency leave at the 
discretion of the School Board. 

Section 8. Jury Service: The Superintendent who serves on jury duty shall be granted the day or 
days necessary as stipulated by the court to discharge this responsibility without any salary 
deduction or loss of basic leave allowance. The compensation received for jury duty service shall be 
remitted to the School District. 

Section 9. Military Leave: Military leave shall be granted pursuant to applicable law. 

Section 10. Disability: If the Superintendent is unable to perform his/her regular duties because 
of personal illness or disability and has exhausted all accumulated sick leave, the School Board 
shall provide additional paid sick leave at a salary equal to 66 and 2/3 percent of the 
Superintendent's regular salary until the expiration of the waiting period for long-term disability 
insurance. 

  

17



 

SUPERINTENDENT CONTRACT 

2023-2026 Superintendent Contract (Final for Signature) 

Page 5 of 12 

ARTICLE VI  
INSURANCE 

Section 1. Eligibility: The eligibility of the Superintendent and the Superintendent's 
dependent(s) and beneficiary(ies) for insurance benefits shall be governed by the terms of the 
insurance policies purchased by the School District pursuant to this article. 

Section 2. Insurance Plans:  
A. The Superintendent will be eligible for the health insurance plans offered by the District.  The 

District will make the contributions described below toward medical coverage based on the plan 
option chosen by the Superintendent.  The Superintendent will pay the difference through payroll 
deduction between the District contribution listed below and the total cost of the health plan 
coverage selected. 

1. District Health Insurance Program Non-Deductible (Standard Plan): The District 
contribution towards the Standard Plan A coverage will be: 

District Contributions Standard-Plan A Employee Employee + 1 Family 

Effective as of July 1, 2023 $600/mo $1,250/mo $1,750/mo 

Effective as of July 1, 2024 $600/mo $1,250/mo $1,750/mo 

2. District Health Insurance Program - $1,000 Deductible (VEBA Plan): The District contribution 
towards the VEBA Plan B coverage will be:  

District Contributions VEBA-Plan B Employee Employee + 1 Family 

Effective as of July 1, 2023 $665/mo $1,385/mo $1,815/mo 

Effective as of July 1, 2024 $675/mo $1,400/mo $1,830/mo 

If the Superintendent selects the VEBA Plan, the District will deposit $1,000 annually into an 
employee owned Health Reimbursement Account (HRA) during active employment in addition 
to the amount described above.  The District will deposit that amount by September 1 of the 
plan year. 

The District contribution in this contract will be increased each year by the Board to treat the 
Superintendent consistent with increases provided other administrators in the District.  

B. Dental Insurance:  The District shall pay the total entire premium cost for single/family coverage 
under the District’s group dental plan. 

C. Life Insurance:  The District shall provide coverage in an amount equal to three (3) times the 
annual salary to the next highest thousand, based on the employee’s salary as of July 1 of each 
year up to a maximum of $750,000 of coverage.  The employee will have the option to purchase 
additional life insurance in increments of $10,000.  The minimum purchase must be $10,000 and 

18



 

SUPERINTENDENT CONTRACT 

2023-2026 Superintendent Contract (Final for Signature) 

Page 6 of 12 

the maximum, amount the employee may purchase is $300,000.  The Superintendent would pay 
the entire cost of any supplemental life insurance. 

D. Long-term Disability Insurance:  The District shall pay the premium for a plan which provides a 
maximum monthly income benefit of 2/3 of the basic contract salary, according to the District 
Disability plan.  The Superintendent will have the option to waive this coverage and purchase the 
District LTD policy through an after tax payroll deduction. 

If the Superintendent is placed on long-term disability under this plan, the District shall contribute 
the same dollar amount in effect at the time the Superintendent goes on disability, regardless of 
the employee’s current level of coverage.  The Superintendent is responsible for paying the 
monthly difference in premium to keep the insurance coverage.  The District shall contribute this 
amount towards the group health insurance program for a period of two (2) years from date of 
placement on long-term disability or the occurrence of the employee’s Medicare Eligibility, 
whichever comes first.  In the event that the disability is caused by work related event covered 
by worker’s compensation, the contributions would continue for up to a total of five (5) years.   

E. Claims Against the School District:  The eligibility of the Superintendent, or the Superintendent's 
dependents or beneficiary, for insurance benefits shall be governed by the terms of the insurance 
policies purchased by the District pursuant to this Section.  It is understood that the District's only 
obligation is to purchase the insurance policies described herein, and no claim shall be made 
against the District as a result of denial by an insurer of insurance benefits if the District has 
purchased the policies and paid the premiums described herein. 

F. Selection of Carrier:  The selection of the insurance carriers and policies shall be made by the 
District. 

ARTICLE VII 
OTHER BENEFITS 

Section 1. Tax-Sheltered Annuities: The Superintendent is eligible to participate in a tax-
sheltered annuity plan through payroll deduction established pursuant to Section 403(b) of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, M.S. 123B.02, Subd. 15, School District policy, and as otherwise 
provided by law. The District will participate in a matching tax-sheltered annuity program to a 
maximum of $7,500 per contract year.  

  

19



 

SUPERINTENDENT CONTRACT 

2023-2026 Superintendent Contract (Final for Signature) 

Page 7 of 12 

Section 2. Retention Incentive Pay: The Superintendent shall earn 15 days of pay of 
Retention Incentive pay for each year of service in the School District during the term of this 
Contract not to exceed 45 days of pay  at the conclusion of this Contract.  

a. Payment: Retention Incentive pay earned during this Contract will be based on the 
Superintendent's current base salary and daily rate of pay as calculated in Article VIII, section 2 
at the end of this contract.  At the fulfillment of this contract, the incentive amount will be 
calculated and deposited into a qualified retirement deferred compensation plan or retirement 
health savings account as chosen by the Superintendent.  This payment shall be subject to state 
and federal law. 

b. Eligibility: The Superintendent must complete the full term of this Contract to be eligible 
for any payment under this Section of this Contract.  Also, Retention Incentive Pay earned 
during this Contract pursuant to this Section shall not be granted to the Superintendent in the 
event of discharge for cause by the School District pursuant to Article III, Section 3 during the 
term of this Contract. 

Section 3. Health Care Savings Account: During the term of this Contract, the School District shall 
contribute $5,000 each year toward a post-retirement health care savings account for the benefit of 
the Superintendent pursuant to Minn. Stat. §356.24, Subd. 1(7) and available to other administrators 
in the District. 

The School District's contribution as provided in this section shall be made on the last business day 
of each contract year closest to June 30 only if the Superintendent is still employed by the School 
District on that date. 

Section 4. Vehicle: The School District shall provide the Superintendent with a monthly 
allowance of $700 for business use of his private vehicle pursuant to M.S. 471.665, Subd. 3. 

Section 5. Conferences and Meetings: The School District shall pay all legally valid expenses and 
fees for the Superintendent's attendance at professional conferences and meetings with other 
educational agencies when such attendance is required, directed, or permitted by the School Board. 
The Superintendent shall periodically report to the School Board relative to all meetings and 
conferences attended. The Superintendent shall file itemized expense statements to be processed 
and approved as provided by School Board policy and law. 

  

20



 

SUPERINTENDENT CONTRACT 

2023-2026 Superintendent Contract (Final for Signature) 

Page 8 of 12 

ARTICLE VIII  
SALARY 

Section 1.  Annual Salary.  The Superintendent shall be paid the following annual salary for each 
year of the contract:   

  2023-24: $210,904 

  2024-25: $215,122 

  2025-26: $219,424 

During the term of this Contract, the annual salary may be modified but shall not be reduced. The 
annual salary shall be paid in 24 equal installments during the Contract year.  In the event that the 
District moves to a different payroll cycle during the term of this contract, the annual salary may be 
paid in 26 equal installments.   

Section 2.  Daily Rate of Pay.  The Superintendent’s daily rate of pay shall be calculated by dividing 
the Superintendent’s annual salary at the time of conversion by 260. 

ARTICLE IX 
OTHER PROVISIONS 

Section 1. Outside Activities: While the Superintendent shall devote full time and due diligence 
to the affairs and the activities of the School District, he may also serve as a consultant to other 
school districts or educational agencies, lecture, engage in writing and speaking activities, and 
engage in other activities if, as solely determined by the Chair of the School Board, such activities 
do not impede the Superintendent's ability to perform the duties of the superintendency.   The 
Superintendent may not engage in other employment, consultant service, or other activity for 
which a salary, fee, or honorarium of more than $100 is paid without the prior approval of the 
Chair of the School Board. 

Section 2. Indemnification and Provision of Counsel: In the event that an action is brought or a 
claim is made against the Superintendent arising out of or in connection with his/her 

employment and the Superintendent is acting within the scope of employment or official duties, the 
School District shall defend and indemnify the Superintendent to the extent provided by law. 
Indemnification, as provided in this section, shall not apply in the case of malfeasance in office or 
willful or wanton neglect of duty, and the obligation of the School District in this regard shall be 
subject to the limitations as provided in M.S. Chapter 466. The obligation to defend and indemnify 
also shall not exist or apply to any dispute arising out of or directly or indirectly related to the terms 
and conditions of employment set forth in this contract or otherwise. 

21



 

SUPERINTENDENT CONTRACT 

2023-2026 Superintendent Contract (Final for Signature) 

Page 9 of 12 

Section 3. Dues: The Superintendent is encouraged to belong to and participate in appropriate 
professional, educational, economic development, community, and civic organizations when 
such membership will serve the best interests of the School District. Accordingly, the Sc hool 
District will pay the membership dues for such organizations as are required, directed, or 
permitted by the School Board. The Superintendent shall present appropriate statements for 
approval as provided by law. 

Section 4. Medical Examination: At any time during this Contract, upon request of the School 
Board, the Superintendent does hereby agree to submit to a comprehensive medical 
examination. A statement certifying to the physical and mental competency or incompetency of 
the Superintendent shall be filed with the Chair of the School Board and shall be treated as 
private and non-public. The cost of such medical examination report shall be borne by the School 
District. If the medical examination report states that the Superintendent is physically or 
mentally incompetent to such an extent as to make the Superintendent unable to perform any or 
all of the Superintendent's duties, and such incompetency is permanent, irreparable, or of such 
nature as to make the performance of the Superintendent's duties impossible, the School Board 
may, at its option, terminate the contract whereupon the respective duties, rights and 
obligations hereof shall terminate. 

 
Section 5. Evaluation: The School Board shall evaluate and assess in writing the performance of 
the Superintendent at least once each fiscal year during the term of this Contract. This evaluation 
and assessment shall be related to the position description of the Superintendent and the goals 
and objectives of the School District for the year in question. 

The School Board shall meet and discuss the evaluation format with the Superintendent, 
attempting in good faith to agree on the development and adoption of a mutually agreeable 
evaluation format. 

The School Board or representative(s) thereof, and the Superintendent shall meet for the purpose 
of mutual evaluation of the performance of the School District and the Superintendent. In the 
event that the School Board determines that the performance of the Superintendent is 
unsatisfactory in any respect, it shall describe in writing, in reasonable detail, the specific instances 
of unsatisfactory performance. The evaluation shall include recommendations as to areas of 
improvement in all instances where the School Board deems performance to unsatisfactory. A copy 
of the written evaluation shall be delivered to the Superintendent. The Superintendent shall have 
the right to make a written reaction or response to the evaluation. This response shall become a 
permanent attachment to the Superintendent's personnel file. Within 30 days of the delivery of 
the written evaluation to the Superintendent, the School Board or its representative, shall meet 
with the Superintendent to discuss the evaluation. 

22



 

SUPERINTENDENT CONTRACT 

2023-2026 Superintendent Contract (Final for Signature) 

Page 10 of 12 

Section 6. Professional Development and Supplemental Health Care Funds:  

1. The School District shall provide a sum of $5,000 per annum for the Superintendent’s usage 
for reimbursement for professional development and business related expenses, including 
cellular telephones, and monthly usage charges which are not reimbursed by the School 
District. and/or reimbursement for their own or  dependents’ usage for reimbursement for 
supplemental medical dental expenses which are not covered by the School District’s 
regular health insurance program.   

2. Professional development reimbursements shall include, but are not limited to continuing 
education, professional seminars and meetings of professional associations. 

3. Supplemental health care benefits shall include, but are not limited to the following:  
medical expenses which are not reimbursed by the regular insurance program, including 
doctor and dental bills, prescriptions, eye care and eye glasses and other health-related 
costs. 

4.   Business related expenses may include costs related to cell phone purchases and usage. 

5. Unused portions of funds allocated pursuant to this Section may be carried over from year 
to year up to a maximum of $10,000, but no portion of these funds will be paid out upon 
separation from the District. 

 

ARTICLE X 
SEVERABILITY 

The provisions of this Contract shall be severable, and if any such provision or the application of 
any such provision under any circumstances is held invalid, it shall not affect any other provisions 
of this Contract or the application of any provision thereof 

This contract shall be effective only upon signatures of the Superintendent and of the Officials of 
the School Board after authorization of such signatures by the officers is given by the School Board 
in appropriate action in its minutes. 
 
  

23



 

SUPERINTENDENT CONTRACT 

2023-2026 Superintendent Contract (Final for Signature) 

Page 11 of 12 

 
SIGNATURES: 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have subscribed 
subscribed my signature this ___ day of our signatures this ___ day of  
__________2022. ____________2022. 

 

 
Superintendent     School Board Chair 
 
 
 
             
Astein Osei      Anne Casey 
 
 
 
       School Board Clerk 
 
 
 
             
       C. Colin Cox  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

24



 

SUPERINTENDENT CONTRACT 

2023-2026 Superintendent Contract (Final for Signature) 

Page 12 of 12 

 

25



 

26



This was the first 2023-24 version of the proposed calendar for next year.  

 

27



This is the recommended 2023-24 with revised Elem conf/Sec PD days Oct 18 and districtwide PD Dec 8 

 

28



Recommended 2024-25 first look 

 

29



INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 283

SECTION/FILE 424 DATE OF ADOPTION 11/12/19
REVISED 11/23/21

TITLE Employee Internet and Technology Responsible Use

I. PURPOSE
The purpose of this policy is to set forth policies and guidelines for staff access to the
school district computer systems, devices and acceptable and safe use of the Internet,
including electronic communications.

II. GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY
In making decisions regarding employee access to the school district computer system
and the Internet, including electronic communications, the school district considers its
own stated educational mission, goals, and objectives. Electronic information research
skills are now fundamental to preparation of citizens and future employees. Access to
the school district computer system and to the Internet enables employees to explore
thousands of libraries, databases, bulletin boards, and other resources to do their work
while exchanging messages with people around the world. The school district expects
that employees will blend thoughtful use of the school district computer system and the
Internet throughout the curriculum and will provide guidance and instruction to students
in their use.

III. LIMITED EDUCATIONAL PURPOSE
The school district is providing employees with access to the school district computer
system, which includes Internet access. The purpose of the system is more specific than
providing employees with general access to the Internet. The school district system has
a limited work and educational purpose, which includes use of the system for classroom
activities, educational research, performing work duties and professional or career
development activities. Users are expected to use Internet access through the district
system to further educational and personal goals consistent with the mission and core
values of the school district and school policies. Uses, which might be acceptable on a
user’s private personal account on another system, may not be acceptable on this limited
-purpose network. Use of electronic resources will follow the rules set forth in the
employee agreements and the law.

IV. USE OF SYSTEM IS A PRIVILEGE
The use of the school district system and access to use of the Internet is a privilege,
not a right. Depending on the nature and degree of the violation and the number of
previous violations, unacceptable use of the school district system or the Internet

30



may result in one or more of the following consequences: suspension or cancellation
of use or access privileges; payments for damages and repairs; discipline under other
appropriate school district policies and employment agreements, up to and including
termination of employment; or civil or criminal liability under other applicable laws.

V. UNACCEPTABLE USES
1. The following uses of the school district system and Internet resources or accounts

are considered unacceptable:

1. Users will not use the school district system to access, review, upload,
download, store, print, post, receive, transmit or distribute:
a. pornographic, obscene or sexually explicit material or other

visual depictions that are harmful to minors;
b. obscene, abusive, profane, lewd, vulgar, rude, inflammatory,

threatening, disrespectful, or sexually explicit language;
c. materials that use language or images that are inappropriate in

the work or education setting or disruptive to the educational
process;

d. information or materials that could cause damage or danger of
disruption to the work or educational process;

e. materials that use language or images that advocate violence or
discrimination toward other people (hate or harassing literature)
or that may constitute harassment or discrimination.

2. Users will not use the school district system to knowingly or
recklessly post, transmit or distribute false or defamatory information
about a person or organization, or to harass another person, or to
engage in personal attacks, including prejudicial or discriminatory
attacks.

3. Users will not use the school district system to engage in any illegal act
or violate any local, state or federal statute or law.

4. Users will not use the school district system to vandalize, damage or
disable the property of another person or organization, will not make
deliberate attempts to degrade or disrupt equipment, software or system
performance by spreading computer viruses or by any other means, will
not tamper with, modify or change the school district system software,
hardware or wiring or take any action to violate the school district’s
security system, and will not use the school district system in such a way
as to disrupt the use of the system by other users.

5. Users will not use the school district system to gain unauthorized access
to information resources or to access another person’s materials,
information or files without the implied or direct permission of that
person.

6. Users will not use the school district system to post private information
31



about another person, personal contact information about themselves or
other persons, or other personally identifiable information, including,
but not limited to, addresses, telephone numbers, school addresses, work
addresses, identification numbers, account numbers, access codes or
passwords, labeled photographs or
other information that would make the individual’s identity easily traceable, and
will not repost a message that was sent to the user privately without permission
of the person who sent the message.

a. This paragraph does not prohibit the posting of employee
contact information on the school district webpages or
communications between employees and other
individuals when such communications are made for
work or education-related purposes (i.e. communications
with parents or other staff members related to students or
in carrying out professional responsibilities of the
employee’s job.

b. Employees creating or posting school-related
webpages may include personal contact information
about themselves on a webpage. However, employees
may not post personal contact information or other
personally identifiable information about students
unless:

1) such information is classified by the school
district as directory information and verification is
made that the school district has not received
notice from a parent/guardian or eligible
student that such information is not to
designated as directory information in
accordance with Policy 515; or

2) such information is not classified by the school
district as directory information but written consent
for release of the information to be posted
has been obtained from a parent/guardian or
eligible student in accordance with Policy
515.

In addition, prior to posting any personal contact or personally
identifiable information on a school-related webpage, employees shall
obtain written approval of the content of the postings from their
supervisor or the building administrator.

c. These prohibitions specifically prohibit a user from
utilizing the school district system to post personal
information about a user or another individual on social

32



networks, including, but not limited to, social networks
such as “Facebook,” “Twitter,” “Instagram,” “Snapchat,”
“TikTok,” and “Reddit,” and similar websites or
applications.

7. Users must keep all account information and passwords on file with
the designated school district official. Users must keep all account
information and passwords on file with the designated school
district official. Users will not attempt to gain unauthorized access to
the school district system or any other system through the school
district system, attempt to log in through another person’s account, or
use computer accounts, access codes or network identification other
than those assigned to the user. Messages and records on the school
district system may not be encrypted or made otherwise inaccessible
without the permission of appropriate school authorities.

8. Users will not use the school district system to violate copyright laws or
usage licensing agreements, or otherwise to use another person’s
property without the person’s prior approval or proper citation,
including the downloading or exchanging of pirated software or
copying software to or from any school computer, and will not
plagiarize works they find on the Internet.

9. Users will not use the school district system for conducting business,
for unauthorized commercial purposes or for financial gain unrelated
to the mission of the school district. Users will not use the school
district system to offer or provide goods or services or for product
advertisement. Users will not use the school district system to purchase
goods or services for personal use without authorization from the
appropriate school district official.

10. Users will not use the school district system to engage in bullying or
cyberbullying in violation of the school district’s Bullying Prohibition
Policy (Policy 514). This prohibition includes using any technology or
other electronic communication off school premises to the extent that
student learning or the school environment is substantially and
materially disrupted.

2. An employee engaging in any of the foregoing unacceptable uses of the
Internet when off school district premises and without the use of the school
district system also may be in violation of this policy as well as other school
district policies. Examples of such violations include, but are not limited to,
situations where the school district system is compromised or if a school
district employee or student is negatively impacted. In situations when the
school district receives a report of an unacceptable use originating from a
non-school computer or resource, the school district shall investigate such
reports to the best of its ability. Employees may be subject to disciplinary

33



action for such conduct up to and including termination of employment.
3. If a user inadvertently accesses unacceptable materials or an unacceptable

Internet site, the user shall immediately disclose the inadvertent access to an
appropriate school district official. In the case of a school district employee,
the immediate disclosure shall be to the employee’s immediate supervisor
and/or the building administrator. This disclosure may serve as a defense
against an allegation that the user has intentionally violated this policy. In
certain rare instances, a user also may access otherwise unacceptable
materials if necessary to complete an assignment and if done with the prior
approval of and with appropriate guidance from the appropriate teacher or, in
the case of a school district employee, the building administrator.

VI. FILTER

The School District will use reasonable precautions and technology filtering methods to
filter inappropriate content.

1. School district Internet access available for employee use will use
available software filtering technology or other effective methods, to
prevent employee access to materials that are reasonably believed to be
obscene, child pornography, or harmful to minors under state or federal
law.

2. Software filtering technology shall be narrowly tailored and shall not
discriminate based on viewpoint.

3. With respect to any of its devices and Internet access, the School District
will monitor the online activities of employees and use technology
protection measures during any use of such devices by students and
adults. The technology protection measures utilized will block or filter all
reasonable Internet access to visual depictions that are:
a. Obscene;
b. Child pornography; or
c. Harmful to minors.

A. The term “harmful to minors” means any picture, image, graphic image file, or
other visual depiction that:
1. Taken as a whole and with respect to minors, appeals to a prurient

interest in nudity, sex, or excretion; or
2. Depicts, describes, or represents, in a patently offensive way with

respect to what is suitable for minors, an actual or simulated sexual act
or sexual contact, actual or simulated normal or perverted sexual acts,
or a lewd exhibition of the genitals; and

3. Taken as a whole, lacks serious literary, artistic, political, or scientific
value as to minors.

B. Software filtering technology shall be narrowly tailored and shall not
34



discriminate based on viewpoint.
C. An administrator, supervisor or other person authorized by the Superintendent

may disable the technology protection measure, during use by an adult, to
enable access for bonafide research or other lawful purposes.

D. The school district will educate students about appropriate online behavior,
including interacting with other individuals on social networking websites
and in chat rooms and cyberbullying awareness and response.

VII. CONSISTENCY WITH OTHER SCHOOL POLICIES
Use of the school district computer system and use of the Internet shall be consistent with
school
district policies, the mission and core values of the school district.

VIII. LIMITED EXPECTATION OF PRIVACY
1. By authorizing use of the school district system, the school district does not relinquish

control over materials on the system or contained in files on the system. Users should
expect only limited privacy in the contents of personal files on the school district
system.

2. Routine maintenance and monitoring of the school district system may lead to
a discovery that a user has violated this policy, another school district policy,
or the law.

3. An individual investigation or search will be conducted if school authorities have a
reasonable suspicion that the search will uncover a violation of law or school district
policy.

4. School district employees should be aware that the school district retains the
right at any time to investigate or review the contents of their files and e-mail
files. In addition, school district employees should be aware that data and other
materials in files maintained on the school district system may be subject to
review, disclosure or discovery under Minn. Stat. Ch. 13 (the Minnesota
Government Data Practices Act). In the event there is a claim of suspected
violation regarding this policy, the user will be provided due process as set forth
by school policy.

5. The school district will cooperate fully with local, state and federal
authorities in any investigation concerning or related to any illegal activities
or activities not in compliance with school district policies conducted
through the school district system.

IX. INTERNET USE AGREEMENT
1. The proper use of the Internet, and the educational value to be gained from

proper Internet use, is the joint responsibility of students, parents and
employees of the school district.

2. This policy requires the permission of and supervision by the school’s designated

35



professional staff before a student may use a school account or resource to
access the Internet.

3. The Internet Use Agreement form for students must be read and signed by the
user, the parent or guardian, and the supervising teacher. The Internet Use
Agreement form for employees must be signed by the employee. The form
must then be filed at the school office. As supervising teachers change, the
agreement signed by the new teacher shall be attached to the original
agreement.

X. LIMITATION ON SCHOOL DISTRICT LIABILITY
Use of the school district system is at the user’s own risk. The system is provided on an
“as is, as available” basis. The school district will not be responsible for any damage
users may suffer, including, but not limited to, loss, damage or unavailability of data
stored on school district or cloud storage devices, or for delays or changes in or
interruptions of service or misdeliveries or nondeliveries of information or materials,
regardless of the cause. The school district is not responsible for the accuracy or quality
of any advice or information obtained through or stored on the school district system.
The school district will not be responsible for financial obligations arising through
unauthorized use of the school district system or the Internet.

XI. USER NOTIFICATION
1. All employees shall be notified of the school district policies relating to Internet use.

2. This notification shall include the following:
1. Notification that Internet use is subject to compliance with school

district policies.
2. Disclaimers limiting the school district’s liability relative to:

a. Information stored on school district storage devices, hard drives, cloud
drives or servers.

b. Information retrieved through school district devices, networks or
online resources.

c. Personal property used to access school district computers,
networks or online resources.

d. Unauthorized financial obligations resulting from use of
school district resources/accounts to access the Internet.

3. A description of the privacy rights and limitations of school
sponsored/managed Internet accounts.

4. Notification that, even though the school district may use technical means to
limit student and employee Internet access, these limits do not provide a
foolproof means for enforcing the provisions of this acceptable use
policy.

5. Notification that goods and services can be purchased over the Internet
that could potentially result in unwanted financial obligations and that
any financial obligation incurred by an employee through the Internet

36



is the sole responsibility of the employee.
6. Notification that the collection, creation, reception, maintenance and

dissemination of data via the Internet, including electronic
communications, is governed by Policy 406, Public and Private
Personnel Data, and Policy 515, Protection and Privacy of Pupil
Records.

7. Notification that, should the user violate the school district’s acceptable
use policy, the user’s access privileges may be revoked, employee
disciplinary action may be taken and/or appropriate legal action may be
taken.

8. Notification that all provisions of the acceptable use policy are
subordinate to local, state and federal laws.

XII. IMPLEMENTATION; POLICY REVIEW
1. The school district administration may develop appropriate user notification

forms, guidelines and procedures necessary to implement this policy for
submission to the school board for approval. Upon approval by the school
board, such guidelines, forms and procedures shall be an addendum to this
policy.

2. The administration shall revise the user notifications, including student and
parent notifications, if necessary, to reflect the adoption of these guidelines and
procedures.

3. The school district Internet policies and procedures are available for review by
all parents, guardians, staff and members of the community.

4. Because of the rapid changes in the development of the Internet, the school
board shall conduct an annual review of this policy.

Legal References: 15 U.S.C. § 6501 et seq. (Children’s Online Privacy
Protection Act) 17 U.S.C. § 101 et seq. (Copyrights)
20 U.S.C. § 6751 et seq. (Enhancing Education through
Technology Act of 2001) 47 U.S.C. § 254 (Children’s Internet
Protection Act of 2000 (CIPA))
47 C.F.R. § 54.520 (FCC rules implementing CIPA)
Minn. Stat. § 125B.15 (Internet Access for Students)
Minn. Stat. § 125B.26 (Telecommunications/Internet Access Equity Act)
Tinker v. Des Moines Indep. Cmty. Sch. Dist., 393 U.S. 503, 89
S.Ct. 733, 21 L.Ed.2d 731 (1969)
United States v. American Library Association, 539 U.S. 194, 123
S.Ct. 2297, 56 L.Ed.2d 221 (2003)

Doniner v. Niehoff, 527 F.3d 41 (2 nd Cir.2008)
37



R.S. v. Minnewaska Area Sch. Dist. No. 2149, No. 12-588, 2012
WL3870868 (D. Minn. 2012)

S.J.W. v. Lee’s Summit R-7 Sch. Dist., 696F.3d 771 (8 th Cir. 2012)

Kowalski v. Berkeley County Sch., 652F.3d 565 (4 th Cir. 2011)

Layshock v. Hermitage Sch. Dist. , 650F.3d 205 (3 rd Cir. 2011)
Parents, Families and Friends of Lesbians and Gays, Inc. v.
Camdenton R-III Sch. Dist. 853F. Supp.2d888 (W.D. Mo.2012)
M.T. v. Cent. York Sch. Dist., 937 A.2d 538 (Pa. Commw. Ct. 2007)

Cross References:
MSBA/MASA Model Policy 403 (Discipline, Suspension, and Dismissal of School District
Employees)
MSBA/MASA Model Policy 505 (Distribution of Nonschool-sponsored Materials on
School Premises by Students and Employees)
St. Louis Park Public Schools Policy 506 (Student Behavior Intervention)
St. Louis Park Public Schools Policy 514 (Bullying Prohibition Policy)
St. Louis Park Public Schools Policy 515 (Protection and Privacy of Pupil Records)
St. Louis Park Public Schools Policy 519 (Interviews of Students by Outside Agencies)
St. Louis Park Public Schools Policy 521 (Student Disability Nondiscrimination)
St. Louis Park Public Schools Policy 522 (Student Sex Nondiscrimination)
St. Louis Park Public Schools Policy 524 (Internet Acceptable Use and Safety - Students)
St. Louis Park Public Schools Policy 603 (Curriculum Development)
St. Louis Park Public Schools Policy 604 (Instructional Curriculum)
St. Louis Park Public Schools Policy 606 (Textbooks and Instructional Materials)
St. Louis Park Public Schools Policy 806 (Crisis Management Policy)
MSBA/MASA Model Policy 904 (Distribution of Materials on School District Property by
Nonschool Persons)

38



INTERNET USE AGREEMENT - EMPLOYEE

SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPLOYEE

I have read and do understand the school district policies relating to safety and acceptable use of
the school district computer system and the Internet and agree to abide by them. I further
understand that should I commit any violation, my access privileges may be revoked, school
disciplinary action may be taken, and/or appropriate legal action may be taken, including the
possibility of termination of employment.

User’s Full Name (please print):

User Signature:

Date:

39



INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 283

SECTION/FILE 524 DATE OF ADOPTION 06/26/2000
REVISED 06/09/03; 03/26/07; 03/24/08; 11/22/10; 3/12/12;
06/25/18; 04/27/20; 11/23/21; 2022

TITLE Internet and Technology Responsible Use - Students

I. PURPOSE
The purpose of this policy is to set forth policies and guidelines for student access to
the school district computer systems, devices and acceptable and safe use of the
Internet, including electronic communications.

II. GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY
In making decisions regarding student access to the school district computer systems,
devices and the Internet, including electronic communications, the school district
considers its own stated educational mission, goals, and objectives. Electronic
information research skills are now fundamental to preparation of citizens and future
employees. Access to the school district computer system and to the Internet enables
students to explore thousands of libraries, databases, bulletin boards, and other resources
while exchanging messages with people around the world. The school district expects
that faculty will blend thoughtful use of the school district computer system and the
Internet throughout the curriculum and will provide guidance and instruction to students
in their use.

III. LIMITED EDUCATIONAL PURPOSE
The school district is providing students with access to the school district computer
system, which includes Internet access. The purpose of the system is more specific than
providing students and employees with general access to the Internet. The school district
system has a limited educational purpose, which includes use of the system for classroom
activities, educational research, and college or career development activities. Students
are expected to use Internet access through the district system to further educational and
personal goals consistent with the mission and core values of the school district and
school policies. Uses, which might be acceptable on a user’s private personal account on
another system, may not be acceptable on this limited-purpose network. Use of electronic
resources will follow the rules set forth in the School Discipline Policy and the law.

IV. USE OF SYSTEM IS A PRIVILEGE
The use of the school district system and access to use of the Internet is a privilege,
not a right. Depending on the nature and degree of the violation and the number of
previous violations, unacceptable use of the school district system or the Internet may
result in one or more of the following consequences: suspension or cancellation of
use or access privileges; payments for damages and repairs; discipline under other
appropriate school district policies, including suspension, expulsion, or exclusion; or

40



civil or criminal liability under other applicable laws.

V. UNACCEPTABLE USES
A. While not an exhaustive list, the following uses of the school district system and

Internet resources or accounts are considered unacceptable:

1. Students will not use the school district system to access, review,
upload, download, store, print, post, receive, transmit or distribute:
a. pornographic, obscene or sexually explicit material or other

visual depictions that are harmful to minors;
b. obscene, abusive, profane, lewd, vulgar, rude, inflammatory,

threatening, disrespectful, or sexually explicit language;
c. materials that use language or images that are inappropriate in

the education setting or disruptive to the educational process;
d. information or materials that could cause damage or danger of

disruption to the educational process;
e. materials that use language or images that advocate violence or

discrimination toward other people (hate literature) or that may
constitute harassment or discrimination.

2. Students will not use the school district system to knowingly or
recklessly post, transmit or distribute false or defamatory information
about a person or organization, or to harass another person, or to
engage in personal attacks, including prejudicial or discriminatory
attacks.

3. Students will not use the school district system to engage in any illegal act
or violate any local, state or federal statute or law.

4. Students will not use the school district system to vandalize, damage or
disable the property of another person or organization, will not make
deliberate attempts to degrade or disrupt equipment, software or system
performance by spreading computer viruses or by any other means, will
not tamper with, modify or change the school district system software,
hardware or wiring or take any action to violate the school district’s
security system, and will not use the school district system in such a way
as to disrupt the use of the system by other users.

5. Students will not use the school district system to gain unauthorized
access to information resources or to access another person’s materials,
information or files without the implied or direct permission of that
person.

6. Students will not use the school district system to post private
information about another person, personal contact information about
themselves or other persons, or other personally identifiable information,
including, but not limited to, addresses, telephone numbers, school
addresses, work addresses, identification numbers, account numbers,
access codes or passwords, labeled photographs or other information that
would make the individual’s identity easily traceable, and will not repost

41



a message that was sent to the user privately without permission
of the person who sent the message.

7. Students must keep all account information and passwords on file with
the designated school district official. Students will not attempt to gain
unauthorized access to the school district system or any other system
through the school district system, attempt to log in through another
person’s account, or use computer accounts, access codes or network
identification other than those assigned to the user. Messages and
records on the school district system may not be encrypted without the
permission of appropriate school authorities.

8. Students will not use the school district system to violate copyright laws
or usage licensing agreements, or otherwise to use another person’s
property without the person’s prior approval or proper citation, including
the downloading or exchanging of pirated software or copying software to
or from any school computer, and will not plagiarize works they find on
the Internet.

9. Students will not use the school district system for conducting business,
for unauthorized commercial purposes or for financial gain unrelated to
the mission of the school district. Users will not use the school district
system to offer or provide goods or services or for product
advertisement. Students will not use the school district system to
purchase goods or services for personal use without authorization from
the appropriate school district official.

10. Students will not use the school district system to engage in bullying or
cyberbullying in violation of the school district’s Bullying Prohibition
Policy (Policy 514). This prohibition includes using any technology or
other electronic communication off school premises to the extent that
student learning or the school environment is substantially and
materially disrupted.

B. The school district has a special interest in regulating off-campus speech that
materially disrupts classwork or involves substantial disorder or invasion of the
rights of others. A student engaging in any of the foregoing unacceptable uses
of the Internet when off school district premises and without the use of the
school district system also may be in violation of this policy as well as other
school district policies. Examples of such violations may include, but are not
limited to, serious or severe bullying or harassment targeting particular
individuals, threats aimed at teachers or other students, failure to follow rules
concerning lessons, the writing of papers, the use of computers, or participation
in other online school activities, and breaches of school security devices. In
situations when the school district receives a report of an unacceptable use
originating from a non-school computer or resource, the school district shall
investigate such reports to the best of its ability. Students may be subject to
disciplinary action for such conduct including, but not limited to, suspension or
cancellation of the use or access to the school district computer system and the

42



Internet and discipline under other appropriate school district policies,
including suspension, expulsion, or exclusion.

C. If a student inadvertently accesses unacceptable materials or an unacceptable
Internet site, the student shall immediately disclose the inadvertent access to
an appropriate teacher or school district official. This disclosure may serve as a
defense against an allegation that the student has intentionally violated this
policy. In certain rare instances, a student also may access otherwise
unacceptable materials if necessary to complete an assignment and if done
with the prior approval of and with appropriate guidance from the appropriate
teacher or, the building administrator.

VI. FILTER

The School District will use reasonable precautions and technology filtering methods to
filter inappropriate content.

A. School district computers and devices with Internet access and available for
student use will use available software filtering technology or other effective
methods to prevent student access to materials that are reasonably believed to
be obscene, child pornography, or harmful to minors under state or federal law.

B. Software filtering technology shall be narrowly tailored and shall not
discriminate based on viewpoint.

C. With respect to any of its devices with Internet access, the School District will
monitor the online activities of students and use technology protection
measures during any use of such devices by minors and adult students. The
technology protection measures utilized will block or filter all reasonable
Internet access to visual depictions that are:
1. Obscene;
2. Child pornography; or
3. Harmful to minors.

D. The term “harmful to minors” means any picture, image, graphic image file, or other visual
depiction that:

1. Taken as a whole and with respect to minors, appeals to a prurient
interest in nudity, sex, or excretion; or

2. Depicts, describes, or represents, in a patently offensive way with
respect to what is suitable for minors, an actual or simulated sexual act
or sexual contact, actual or simulated normal or perverted sexual acts, or
a lewd exhibition of the genitals; and

3. Taken as a whole, lacks serious literary, artistic, political, or scientific
value as to minors.

E. Software filtering technology shall be narrowly tailored and shall not
discriminate based on viewpoint.

F. An administrator, supervisor or other person authorized by the Superintendent
may disable the technology protection measure, during use by an adult, to enable
access for bonafide research or other lawful purposes.

43



G. The school district will educate students about appropriate online behavior,
including interacting with other individuals on social networking websites and
in chat rooms and cyberbullying awareness and response.

VII. CONSISTENCY WITH OTHER SCHOOL POLICIES
Use of the school district computer system and use of the Internet shall be consistent with school
district policies and the mission and core values of the school district.

VIII. LIMITED EXPECTATION OF PRIVACY
A. By authorizing use of the school district system, the school district does not relinquish

control over materials on the system or contained in files on the system. Students should
expect only limited privacy in the contents of personal files on the school district system.

B. Routine maintenance and monitoring of the school district system may lead to
a discovery that a user has violated this policy, another school district policy,
or the law.

C. An individual investigation or search will be conducted if school authorities have a
reasonable suspicion that the search will uncover a violation of law or school district
policy.

D. Parents/guardians may have the right at any time to investigate or review the
contents of their child’s files and e-mail files in accordance with the school
district’s Protection and Privacy of Pupil Records Policy. Parents/guardians have
the right to request the termination of their child’s individual account at any time,
so long as it does not unreasonably interfere with the education of the student.

E. Students should be aware that the school district retains the right at any time to
investigate or review the contents of their files and e-mail files. In addition,
students should be aware that data and other materials in files maintained on the
school district system may be subject to review, disclosure or discovery under
Minn. Stat. Ch. 13 (Minnesota Government Data Practices Act or other Federal
laws governing student data). In the event there is a claim of suspected violation
regarding this policy, the user will be provided due process as set forth by school
policy.

F. The school district will cooperate fully with local, state and federal authorities
in any investigation concerning or related to any illegal activities or activities
not in compliance with school district policies conducted through the school
district system.

VII. IX. INTERNET USE AGREEMENT
A. The proper use of the Internet, and the educational value to be gained from

proper Internet use, is the joint responsibility of students, parents/guardians
and employees of the school district.

B. This policy requires the permission of and supervision by the school’s designated

professional staff before a student may use a school account or resource to
access the Internet.

C. The Internet Use Agreement form for students must be read and signed by the
user, the parent or guardian, and the supervising teacher. The Internet Use

44



Agreement form for employees must be signed by the employee. The form must
then be filed at the school office. As supervising teachers change, the agreement
signed by the new teacher shall be attached to the original agreement.

VIII. X. LIMITATION ON SCHOOL DISTRICT LIABILITY
Use of the school district system is at the user’s own risk. The system is provided on an
“as is, as available” basis. The school district will not be responsible for any damage
users may suffer, including, but not limited to, loss, damage or unavailability of data
stored on school district or cloud storage devices, or for delays or changes in or
interruptions of service or misdeliveries or nondeliveries of information or materials,
regardless of the cause. The school district is not responsible for the accuracy or quality
of any advice or information obtained through or stored on the school district system. The
school district will not be responsible for financial obligations arising through
unauthorized use of the school district system or the Internet.

IX. XI. USER NOTIFICATION
A. All students shall be notified of the school district policies relating to Internet use.
B. This notification shall include the following:

1. Notification that Internet use is subject to compliance with school
district policies.

2. Disclaimers limiting the school district’s liability relative to:
a. Information stored on school district storage devices, hard drives, cloud

drives  or servers.
b. Information retrieved through school district devices, networks or

online resources.
c. Personal property used to access school district computers,

networks or online resources.
d. Unauthorized financial obligations resulting from use of school

district resources/accounts to access the Internet.
3. A description of the privacy rights and limitations of school

sponsored/managed Internet accounts.
4. Notification that, even though the school district may use technical means to

limit student Internet access, these limits do not provide a foolproof means
for enforcing the provisions of this acceptable use policy.

5. Notification that goods and services can be purchased over the Internet
that could potentially result in unwanted financial obligations and that
any financial obligation incurred by a student through the Internet is the
sole responsibility of the student and/or the student’s parents/guardians.

6. Notification that the collection, creation, reception, maintenance and
dissemination of data via the Internet, including electronic
communications, is governed by Public and Private Personnel Data
Policy, and Protection and Privacy of Pupil Records Policy.

7. Notification that, should the user violate the school district’s acceptable
use policy, the user’s access privileges may be revoked, school

45



disciplinary action may be taken and/or appropriate legal action may be
taken.

8. Notification that all provisions of the acceptable use policy are
subordinate to local, state and federal laws.

X. XII. PARENT/GUARDIAN RESPONSIBILITY; NOTIFICATION OF STUDENT
INTERNET USE
A. Outside of school, parents/guardians bear responsibility for the same guidance of Internet

use as they exercise with information sources such as television, telephones, radio,
movies and other possibly offensive media. Parents/guardians are responsible for
monitoring their student’s use of the school district system and of the Internet if the
student is accessing the school district system from home or a remote location.

B. Parents/guardians will be notified that their students will be using school
district resources/accounts to access the Internet and that the school district
will provide parents/guardians the option to request alternative activities not
requiring Internet access. This notification should include:
1. A copy of the user notification form provided to the student user.
2. A description of parent/guardian responsibilities.
3. A notification that the parents/guardians have the option to request

alternative educational activities not requiring Internet access and the
material to exercise this option.

4. A statement that the Internet Use Agreement must be signed by the user, the
parent or guardian, and the supervising teacher prior to use by the student.

5. A statement that the school district’s acceptable use policy is available for
parental/guardian review.

XIII. NOTIFICATION REGARDING TECHNOLOGY PROVIDERS
A. "Technology provider" means a person who:

1. contracts with the school district, as part of a one-to-one program or otherwise, to
provide a school-issued device for student use; and

2. creates, receives, or maintains educational data pursuant or incidental to a contract
with the school district.

B. "Parent" means a parent of a student and includes a natural parent, a guardian, or an
individual acting as a parent in the absence of a parent or a guardian.

C. Within 30 days of the start of each school year, the school district must give parents and
students direct and timely notice, by United States mail, e-mail, or other direct form of
communication, of any curriculum, testing, or assessment technology provider contract
affecting a student's educational data. The notice must:
1. identify each curriculum, testing, or assessment technology provider with access to

educational data;
2. identify the educational data affected by the curriculum, testing, or assessment

technology provider contract; and
3. include information about the contract inspection and provide contact information for

a school department to which a parent or student may direct questions or concerns

46



regarding any program or activity that allows a curriculum, testing, or assessment
technology provider to access a student's educational data.

D. The school district must provide parents and students an opportunity to inspect a complete
copy of any contract with a technology provider.

E. A contract between a technology provider and the school district must include
requirements to ensure appropriate security safeguards for educational data. The contract
must require that:
1. the technology provider's employees or contractors have access to educational data

only if authorized; and
2. the technology provider's employees or contractors may be authorized to access

educational data only if access is necessary to fulfill the official duties of the employee
or contractor.

F. All educational data created, received, maintained, or disseminated by a technology
provider pursuant or incidental to a contract with a public educational agency or
institution are not the technology provider's property.

XIV. SCHOOL-ISSUED DEVICES
A. "School-issued device" means hardware or software that the school district, acting

independently or with a technology provider, provides to an individual student for that
student's dedicated personal use. A school-issued device includes a device issued through
a one-to-one program.

B. Except as provided in paragraph C, the school district or a technology provider must not
electronically access or monitor:
1. any location-tracking feature of a school-issued device;
2. any audio or visual receiving, transmitting, or recording feature of a school-issued

device; or
3. student interactions with a school-issued device, including but not limited to

keystrokes and web-browsing activity.
C. The school district or a technology provider may only engage in activities prohibited by

paragraph B if:
1. the activity is limited to a noncommercial educational purpose for instruction,

technical support, or exam-proctoring by school district employees, student teachers,
staff contracted by the school district, a vendor, or the Minnesota Department of
Education, and notice is provided in advance;

2. the activity is permitted under a judicial warrant;
3. the school district is notified or becomes aware that the device is missing or stolen;
4. the activity is necessary to respond to an imminent threat to life or safety and the

access is limited to that purpose;
5. the activity is necessary to comply with federal or state law, including but not limited

to Minnesota Statutes section 121A.031; or
6. the activity is necessary to participate in federal or state funding programs, including

but not limited to the E-Rate program.
D. If the school district or a technology provider interacts with a school-issued device as

provided in paragraph C, clause 4, it must, within 72 hours of the access, notify the

47



student to whom the school-issued device was issued or that student's parent and provide a
written description of the interaction, including which features of the device were
accessed and a description of the threat. This notice is not required at any time when the
notice itself would pose an imminent threat to life or safety, but must instead be given
within 72 hours after that imminent threat has ceased.

XV. LIMIT ON SCREEN TIME FOR CHILDREN IN PRESCHOOL AND KINDERGARTEN
A child in a publicly funded preschool or kindergarten program may not use an individual-use
screen, such as a tablet, smartphone, or other digital media, without engagement from a teacher or
other students. This section does not apply to a child for whom the school has an individualized
family service plan, an individualized education program, or a 504 plan in effect.

XI. XVI. IMPLEMENTATION; POLICY REVIEW
A. The school district administration may develop appropriate user notification

forms, guidelines and procedures necessary to implement this policy for
submission to the school board for approval. Upon approval by the school
board, such guidelines, forms and procedures shall be an addendum to this
policy.

B. The administration shall revise the user notifications, including student and
parent/guardian notifications, if necessary, to reflect the adoption of these
guidelines and procedures.

C. The school district Internet policies and procedures are available for review by
all parents, guardians, staff and members of the community.

D. Because of the rapid changes in the development of the Internet, the school
board shall conduct an annual review of this policy.

Legal References: Minn. Stat. Ch. 13 (Minnesota Government Data Practices Act)
Minn. Stat. § 13.32 (Educational Data)
Minn. Stat. § 124D.166 (Limit on Screen Time for Children in Preschool and
Kindergarten)
Minn. Stat. § 121A.031 (School Student Bullying Policy)
Minn. Stat. § 125B.15 (Internet Access for Students)
Minn. Stat. § 125B.26 (Telecommunications/Internet Access Equity Act)
15 U.S.C. § 6501 et seq. (Children’s Online Privacy Protection Act) 17 U.S.C.
§ 101 et seq. (Copyrights)
20 U.S.C. § 1232g (Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act)
47 U.S.C. § 254 (Children’s Internet Protection Act of 2000 (CIPA))
47 C.F.R. § 54.520 (FCC rules implementing CIPA)
Minn. Stat. § 121A.031 (School Student Bullying Policy)
Minn. Stat. § 125B.15 (Internet Access for Students)
Minn. Stat. § 125B.26 (Telecommunications/Internet Access Equity Act)
Mahanoy Area Sch. Dist. v. B.L., 594 U.S. ___ , 141 S. Ct. 2038 (2021)
Tinker v. Des Moines Indep. Cmty. Sch. Dist., 393 U.S. 503 (1969)
United States v. American Library Association, 539 U.S. 194 (2003)
Sagehorn v. Indep. Sch. Dist. No. 728, 122 F.Supp.2d 842 (D. Minn. 2015)

48



R.S. v. Minnewaska Area Sch. Dist. No. 2149, 894 F.Supp.2d 1128 (D. Minn.
2012)
Tatro v. Univ. of Minnesota, 800 N.W.2d 811 (Minn. App. 2011), aff’d on other
grounds 816 N.W.2d 509 (Minn. 2012)
S.J.W. v. Lee’s Summit R-7 Sch. Dist., 696F.3d 771 (8 th Cir. 2012)
Parents, Families and Friends of Lesbians and Gays, Inc. v. Camdenton
R-III Sch. Dist. 853F. Supp.2d888 (W.D. Mo.2012)
M.T. v. Cent. York Sch. Dist., 937 A.2d 538 (Pa. Commw. Ct. 2007)

Cross References: MSBA/MASA Model Policy 403 (Discipline, Suspension, and Dismissal of
School District Employees)
St. Louis Park Public Schools Policy 406 (Public and Private Personnel Data)
St. Louis Park Public Schools  Policy 424 (Internet and Technology Responsible
Use - Staff)
MSBA/MASA Model Policy 505 (Distribution of Nonschool-sponsored
Materials on School Premises by Students and Employees)
St. Louis Park Public Schools Policy 506 (Student Behavior Intervention)
St. Louis Park Public Schools Policy 514 (Bullying Prohibition)
St. Louis Park Public Schools  Policy 515 (Protection and Privacy of Pupil
Records)
St. Louis Park Public Schools Policy 519 (Interviews of Students by Outside
Agencies
St. Louis Park Public Schools  Policy 521 (Student Disability Nondiscrimination)
St. Louis Park Public Schools Policy 522 (Student Sex Nondiscrimination)
St. Louis Park Public Schools Policy 603 (Curriculum Development)
St. Louis Park Public Schools Policy 604 (Instructional Curriculum)
St. Louis Park Public Schools  Policy 606 (Textbooks and Instructional
Materials)
St. Louis Park Public Schools Policy 806 (Crisis Management Policy)
MSBA/MASA Model Policy 904 (Distribution of Materials on School District
Property by Nonschool Persons)

49



INTERNET AND TECHNOLOGY RESPONSIBLE USE AGREEMENT - STUDENT

STUDENT

I have read and do understand the school district policies relating to responsible use of the school district
technology and the Internet and agree to abide by them. I further understand that should I commit any
violation, my access privileges may be revoked, school disciplinary action may be taken, and/or
appropriate legal action may be taken, including the possibility of expulsion.

User’s Full Name (please print): _____________________________________________

User Signature: __________________________________________________________

Date: _____________________________________________

PARENT OR GUARDIAN

As the parent or guardian of this student, I have read the school district policies relating to responsible use
of the school district technology and the Internet. I understand that this access is designed for educational
purposes. The school district has taken precautions to eliminate controversial material. However, I also
recognize it is impossible for the school district to restrict access to all controversial materials and I will not
hold the school district or its employees or agents responsible for materials acquired on the Internet.
Further, I accept full responsibility for supervision if and when my child’s use is not in a school setting. I
hereby give permission to issue an account for my child and certify that the information contained on this
form is correct.

Parent or Guardian’s Name (please print): ______________________________________

Parent or Guardian’s Signature: ______________________________________________

SUPERVISING TEACHER

(Must be signed if applicant is a student)
I have read the school district policies relating to responsible use of the school district technology and
the Internet and agree to promote these policies with the student. Because the student may use the
Internet on the school district computer system for individual work or in the context of another class, I
cannot be held responsible for the student’s use of the Internet on network. As the supervising teacher, I
do agree to instruct the student on acceptable use of the Internet and network and proper network
etiquette.

Teacher’s Name (please print): _______________________________________________

Teacher’s Signature: _______________________________________________________50



INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 283
6311 WAYZATA BLVD

ST. LOUIS PARK, MN 55416

CONSENT AGENDA - BUSINESS items for the school board meeting on November 22, 2022

The following items are recommended for approval:

MOTION: Moved by: 2nd

Vote:

A. Payroll

Net Payroll from October 15, 2022 in the amount of: $ 1,504,926.37

Net Payroll from October 31, 2022 in the amount of: $ 1,484,928.65
Total Payroll: $ 2,989,855.02

B. Accounts Payable Disbursements

The following accounts payable disbursements have taken place since October 1, 2022
and are reflected on the attached spreadsheet.

C. Electronic Fund Transfers

The following electronic funds transfers have taken place since October 1, 2022
and are reflected on the attached spreadsheet.

D.  Harris Bank Charges

The following credit card transactions have taken place since October 1, 2022
and are reflected on the attached spreadsheet.

E. Investments
The district holds the attached investments as of October 31, 2022

F. Approval of Minutes

51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



ELECTRONIC FUND TRANSFERS Oct. 2022

Deposits into Associated Bank
DATE FROM AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
10/13/2022 MN STATE FINANCE $196,500.37 EDI PAYMENTS MISC GRANTS/IDEAS PAYMENT
10/14/2022 MN STATE FINANCE $978,017.68 EDI PAYMENTS MISC GRANTS/IDEAS PAYMENT
10/26/2022 HENNEPIN COUNTY $7,600,000.00 HENNEPIN COUNTY
10/28/2022 MN STATE FINANCE $1,381,173.13 EDI PAYMENTS MISC GRANTS/IDEAS PAYMENT
10/01/2022-10/31/2022 TSYS/TRANSFIRST $ 109,285.09 CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS FOR STUDENT

ACCOUNTS WITH FOOD SERVICE, MS
ATHLETICS & HS ACTIVITIES

10/01/2022-10/31/2022 SQUARE INC. $ 894.48

STORIOLE CREDIT CARD PURCHASES
Withdrawals From Associated Bank
DATE TO AMOUNT DESCRIPTION AUTHORIZATION
10/3/2022 DELTA DENTAL $ 8,029.22

DENTAL - CLAIMS PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
10/3/2022 PREFERRED ONE $ 40,460.73

PREFERRED ONE PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
10/3/2022 PREFERRED ONE $ 177,112.87

PREFERRED ONE PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
10/5/2022 BMO $ 191,373.83

P CARD PMT BROOKS GROSSINGER
10/7/2022 BENEFIT RESOURCE $ 5,263.12 COBRA/RETIREE BROOKS GROSSINGER
10/7/2022 BENEFIT RESOURCE $ 8,544.33 COBRA/RETIREE BROOKS GROSSINGER
10/11/2022 DELTA DENTAL $ 11,250.71 DENTAL - CLAIMS PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
10/11/2022 PREFERRED ONE $ 4,858,306.00 PREFERRED ONE PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
10/13/2022 PREFERRED ONE $ 55,670.89 PREFERRED ONE PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
10/13/2022 PREFERRED ONE $ 80,927.04 PREFERRED ONE PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
10/14/2022 BENEFIT RESOURCE $ 105.94 COBRA/RETIREE BROOKS GROSSINGER
10/14/2022 BENEFIT RESOURCE $ 12,272.47 COBRA/RETIREE BROOKS GROSSINGER
10/17/2022 DELTA DENTAL $ 11,128.24 DENTAL - CLAIMS PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
10/17/2022 PREFERRED ONE $ 34,535.94 PREFERRED ONE PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
10/17/2022 PREFERRED ONE $ 115,228.91 PREFERRED ONE PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
10/21/2022 DELTA DENTAL $ 2,894.84 DENTAL - CLAIMS PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
10/21/2022 BENEFIT RESOURCE $ 8,799.20 COBRA/RETIREE BROOKS GROSSINGER
10/24/2022 DELTA DENTAL $ 8,232.47 DENTAL - CLAIMS PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
10/24/2022 PREFERRED ONE $ 53,857.29 PREFERRED ONE PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
10/24/2022 PREFERRED ONE $ 151,143.40 PREFERRED ONE PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
10/28/2022 BENEFIT RESOURCE $ 14,752.12 COBRA/RETIREE BROOKS GROSSINGER
10/31/2022 DELTA DENTAL $ 10,086.15 DENTAL - CLAIMS PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
10/31/2022 PREFERRED ONE $ 28,774.14 PREFERRED ONE PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
10/31/2022 PREFERRED ONE $ 139,311.55 PREFERRED ONE PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER

73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



Account Settle Mature Description FDIC# CUSIP# Cost Days Rate
101 11/2/2022 MNTRUST – Full Flex Pool (FIB – C) 3,509,706.30 3.63
101 11/2/2022 MNTRUST – Full Flex (PenFed XLS) 0.48 3.62
101 11/24/2021 11/24/2023 CAPITAL ONE NA 4297 14042RQH7 248,542.95 730 0.39
101 11/30/2021 11/30/2023 SYNCHRONY BANK 27314 87165HJ68 248,736.27 730 0.4
101 12/10/2021 12/12/2022 FINANCIAL FEDERAL BANK 31840 249,500.00 367 0.18
101 12/15/2021 12/15/2023 SALLIE MAE BANK/SALT LKE 58177 795451AZ6 249,642.81 730 0.57
101 12/17/2021 12/16/2022 MN TRUST TERM SERIES 3,000,000.00 364 0.17
101 6/10/2022 6/10/2024 BMO HARRIS BANK NA 16571 05600XFU9 246,698.33 731 2.65
101 6/2/2022 6/3/2024 BANK HAPOALIM 33686 236,700.00 732 2.65
101 6/8/2022 6/10/2024 CAPITAL ONE BANK USA NA 33954 14042TGT8 246,701.48 733 2.65
101 6/9/2022 6/10/2024 UBS BANK USA 57565 90348J3S7 249,715.81 732 2.6
101 8/18/2022 1/25/2023 MN TRUST TERM SERIES 1,000,000.00 160 2.85
207 11/2/2022 MNTRUST – Full Flex (Western - C) 115,581.32 2.15
208 11/2/2022 MNTRUST – Full Flex (Western - C) 3,387,907.13 2.15
208 11/2/2022 MNTRUST – Full Flex (PenFed Phly) 2,446.86 3.62
209 11/10/2022 5/15/2023 TECHNOLOGY CREDIT UNION 68383 6,000,000.00 186 4.35
209 11/10/2022 7/17/2023 TECHNOLOGY CREDIT UNION 68383 9,000,000.00 249 4.48
209 11/10/2022 8/15/2023 TECHNOLOGY CREDIT UNION 68383 7,500,000.00 278 4.58
209 11/10/2022 9/15/2023 TECHNOLOGY CREDIT UNION 68383 3,000,000.00 309 4.58
209 11/10/2022 8/1/2024 BERKELEY UNIF SD-TXBL 084154F57 1,322,162.00 630 4.74
209 11/10/2022 8/1/2024 DESERT SANDS USD TXBL 250433TY5 472,710.00 630 4.88
209 11/10/2022 8/1/2025 SADDLEBACK UNIF SCH D 786318LD5 2,446,332.50 995 4.75
209 11/14/2022 2/15/2024 MCALLEN-REF-TXBL 579083WJ1 1,136,376.01 458 4.78
209 11/14/2022 8/1/2024 LIBERTY UN HSD 530319SK9 466,395.00 626 4.78
209 11/15/2022 10/1/2025 HAWAII ST -TXBL 419792A89 1,679,090.00 1051 4.26
209 11/15/2022 11/1/2025 LAKE CO SD#50-TXBL-B 508624KF9 1,075,146.00 1082 4.29
209 11/7/2022 11/7/2023 SERVISFIRST BANK 57993 238,200.00 365 4.71
209 11/7/2022 11/15/2024 BMO HARRIS BANK, NA 16571 5,000,000.00 739 4.7
209 11/7/2022 12/16/2024 BMO HARRIS BANK, NA 16571 3,000,000.00 770 4.71
209 11/7/2022 1/15/2025 BMO HARRIS BANK, NA 16571 3,000,000.00 800 4.71
209 11/7/2022 2/18/2025 BMO HARRIS BANK, NA 16571 3,000,000.00 834 4.72
209 11/7/2022 3/17/2025 BMO HARRIS BANK, NA 16571 3,000,000.00 861 4.73
209 11/7/2022 4/15/2025 BMO HARRIS BANK, NA 16571 3,000,000.00 890 4.74
209 11/7/2022 5/15/2025 BMO HARRIS BANK, NA 16571 3,000,000.00 920 4.76
209 11/7/2022 6/16/2025 BMO HARRIS BANK, NA 16571 3,000,000.00 952 4.77
209 11/7/2022 7/15/2025 BMO HARRIS BANK, NA 16571 4,000,000.00 981 4.78

209 11/8/2022 10/16/2023
PENTAGON FEDERAL CREDIT UNION (183 day and 
out) 227 2,500,000.00 342 4.63

209 11/8/2022 2/15/2024
PENTAGON FEDERAL CREDIT UNION (183 day and 
out) 227 4,000,000.00 464 4.71

209 11/8/2022 3/15/2024
PENTAGON FEDERAL CREDIT UNION (183 day and 
out) 227 4,000,000.00 493 4.71

209 11/8/2022 4/15/2024
PENTAGON FEDERAL CREDIT UNION (183 day and 
out) 227 3,000,000.00 524 4.73

209 11/8/2022 5/15/2024
PENTAGON FEDERAL CREDIT UNION (183 day and 
out) 227 2,500,000.00 554 4.75

209 11/8/2022 6/17/2024
PENTAGON FEDERAL CREDIT UNION (183 day and 
out) 227 2,000,000.00 587 4.72

209 11/8/2022 7/15/2024
PENTAGON FEDERAL CREDIT UNION (183 day and 
out) 227 2,000,000.00 615 4.7

209 11/8/2022 8/15/2024
PENTAGON FEDERAL CREDIT UNION (183 day and 
out) 227 3,000,000.00 646 4.7

108



209 11/8/2022 9/16/2024
PENTAGON FEDERAL CREDIT UNION (183 day and 
out) 227 3,000,000.00 678 4.71

209 11/8/2022 10/16/2024
PENTAGON FEDERAL CREDIT UNION (183 day and 
out) 227 3,000,000.00 708 4.63

209 11/9/2022 8/1/2023 SAN BERNARDINO CCD 796720NY2 1,451,100.00 265 4.95
209 11/9/2022 12/1/2023 NEW YORK CITY-C-TXBL 64966MB99 983,000.00 387 4.91
301 1/21/2020 6/28/2024 FIRST PRYORITY BANK 4185 231,100.00 1620 1.67
301 11/10/2021 11/15/2023 US TREASURY N/B 91282CAW1 598,478.55 735 0.29
301 11/15/2021 11/15/2024 US TREASURY N/B 91282CDH1 599,073.13 1096 0.58
301 3/26/2021 2/15/2029 MINERAL WELLS ISD 603109ME6 198,371.80 2883 0.16
301 3/30/2021 8/1/2023 WINCHESTER-A-TXBL-REF 973126UY9 251,165.00 854 0.15

109



RESOLUTION ACCEPTING DONATIONS

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes 123B.02, Subd. 6 provides: “The board may receive, for the 

benefit of the district, bequest, donations, or gifts for the proper purpose and apply the same to the 

purpose designated. In that behalf, the board may act as trustee of any trust created for the benefit of 

the district, or for the benefit of pupils thereof, including trust created to provide pupils of the district 

with advanced education after completion of high school, in the advancement of education.”; and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes 465.03 provides: “Any city, county, school district or town 

may accept a grant or devise of real or personal property and maintain such property for the benefit of 

its citizens in accordance with the terms prescribed by the donor. Nothing herein shall authorize such 

acceptance or use for religious or sectarian purposes. Every such acceptance shall be by resolution of the 

governing body adopted by a two-thirds majority of its members, expressing such terms in full.”; 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the School Board of St. Louis Park Public Schools, ISD 283, 

gratefully accepts the following donations as identified below: 

Donor Item Designated Purpose (If Any)
Charities Aid Foundation $100.00
United Way $152.95
Kopp Family Foundation $1,000.00 Aquila
Blackbaud Giving $192.00 Peter Hobart
CAF $10.00 Susan Lindgren
Target/CAF $20.00 Middle School
US Again LLCC $37.50 Middle School
National Inventors $2,575.00 Middle School

The vote on adoption of the Resolution was as follows 

Aye:

Nay: 

Absent: 

Wereupon, said Resolution was declared duly adopted. 

Approved by: ____________________ Approved by: ____________________
Board Chair                           Board Clerk

Date: ____________________ Date: ____________________

110



St. Louis Park Public Schools
Minutes of the Special School Board Meeting

Thursday, November 17, 2022 – 5:00 p.m.
High School Room C350

The special meeting of the School Board of Independent School District No. 283 of St. Louis
Park, Hennepin County, Minnesota, scheduled to convene at 5:00 p.m. on Wednesday, March 2,
2022 in High School room C350 for a special School Board meeting. Present were Board
Members Anne Casey, Heather Wilsey, C. Colin Cox, Ken Morrison, Sarah Davis, Virginia
Mancini, and Superintendent Astein Osei. Director Abdihakim Ibrahim was absent.

CALL TO ORDER
Board Chair Anne Casey called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
A motion was made by Wilsey, seconded by Cox to approve the agenda. The motion passed 6-0.

CANVASSING OF THE NOVEMBER 8, 2022 ELECTION RESULTS

Member Casey moved the adoption of the following resolution:

RESOLUTION CANVASSING RETURNS
OF VOTES OF SCHOOL DISTRICT SPECIAL ELECTION

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District No. 283,
State of Minnesota, as follows:

1. It is hereby found, determined and declared that the special election of the
voters of this school district held on November 8, 2022, in conjunction with the state general
election, was in all respects duly and legally called and held.

2. As specified in the attached Abstract and Return of Votes Cast, a total of
15,228 voters of the district voted at said special election on the election of one (1) individual
to fill the vacancy in the term of school board member expiring January 1, 2024, as follows:

Virginia Mancini 7913

Martha Hernández Martinez 7187

WRITE-IN 128

3. Virginia Mancini, having received the highest number of votes, is elected to
fill the vacancy in the term of a school board member expiring January 1, 2024. Said
individual shall take office as soon as she qualifies.

4. As specified in the attached Abstract and Return of Votes Cast, a total of
14,628 voters of the district voted at said special election on the election of one (1)

111



individual to fill the vacancy in the term of school board member expiring January 5, 2026,
as follows:

Sarah Davis 10758

Linda Trummer 3742

WRITE-IN 128

4. Sarah Davis, having received the highest number of votes, is elected to fill the
vacancy in the term of a school board member expiring January 5, 2026. Said individual
shall take office as soon as she qualifies.

5. The clerk is hereby directed to certify the results of the election to the county
auditor of each county in which the school district is located in whole or in part.

The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by

Member Cox and upon vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

Anne Casey, Heather Wilsey, C. Colin Cox, Ken Morrison, Sarah Davis, and Virginia Mancini.

and the following voted against the same: none

whereupon said resolution was declared duly passed 6-0 and adopted.

ADJOURNMENT
A motion was made by Morrison, seconded by Cox to adjourn. The motion passed 6-0.

The meeting adjourned at 5:09 p.m.

Respectfully submitted: Approved:

_________________________________ ___________________________________
C. Colin Cox, Clerk Anne Casey, Chair

Minutes prepared by Flower M. Krutina

112



LAST NAME FIRST NAME POSITION LOCATION FTE REPLACING START

Gelfand Jacob Teacher - English/Language Arts High School 1.00 Maggie Arends 11/2/2022

LAST NAME FIRST NAME POSITION LOCATION FTE REPLACING START

Moklestad Elizabeth Teacher - ELL Aquila .7 to 1.0 Reallocated FTE 10/17/2022

LAST NAME FIRST NAME POSITION LOCATION REASON LENGTH OF SERVICE END

Noel Robert Teacher - Language Arts High School Resignation 4 Months 12/21/2022

Plantz Richard Teacher - Art/Life Science Middle School Resignation 27.5 Years 6/30/2023

LAST NAME FIRST NAME POSITION LOCATION FTE REPLACING START

Etwarroo Ramsarran Custodian 2 Middle School 1.00 Darius Jones 11/11/2022

Kuck Remey School Age Care Educator 1 Park Spanish Immersion 0.50 Marquetta Smith 11/21/2022

Lewis Uriel PARA 5 - Special Education Assistant High School 0.81 Grant Amelse 11/2/2022

McKinney Alazia PARA 4 - Instructional/Program Assistant Middle School 0.84 Sharniece Wright 11/1/2022

Noori Mahin PARA 5 - Special Education Assistant Lenox 0.75 Sarah Forsberg 11/1/2022

Wold Sofia School Age Care Educator 1 Park Spanish Immersion 0.50 Program Restructure 11/16/2022

LAST NAME FIRST NAME POSITION LOCATION FTE REPLACING START

Morris Tianna PARA 5 - Special Education Assistant Peter Hobart 1.00 Natt Dakagboi 11/14/2022

LAST NAME FIRST NAME POSITION LOCATION REASON LENGTH OF SERVICE END

Bingaman Pamela Office Assistant High School Resignation 2 Weeks 11/8/2022

Christensen Kirsten Administrative Assistant 2 High School Retirement 27.5 Years 12/1/2022

Grey Susan School Age Care Educator 3 Park Spanish Immersion Retirement 7.5 Years 12/2/2022

Jones Darius Custodian 2 Middle School Probationary Release 1 Month 11/1/2022

Lechuga John PARA 6 - Elementary Student Support Coordinator Susan Lindgren Resignation 5.5 Years 10/13/2022

Turner Donta School Age Care Educator 1 Aquila Resignation 1 Year 10/21/2022

Worthy Amin PARA 5 - Special Education Assistant Middle School Resignation 2 Months 10/19/2022

SEPARATIONS

School Board Consent Agenda

CLASSIFIED

APPOINTMENTS

ASSIGNMENT CHANGES

LICENSED

APPOINTMENTS

ASSIGNMENT CHANGES

SEPARATIONS

Page 1 Board Agenda 11-22-2022

113


	Agenda
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
	3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	4. OPEN FORUM
	5. CERTIFICATES OF ELECTION FOR 2022 SCHOOL BOARD SPECIAL ELECTION
	RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ISSUANCE OF CERTIFICATES OF ELECTION AND DIRECTING SCHOOL DISTRICT CLERK TO PERFORM OTHER ELECTION RELATED DUTIES 2022 (1)

	6. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
	7. DISCUSSION ITEMS
	A. Design Team Update: Physical Education / Health
	PE DESIGN TEAM - Phase II  - Looking Around

	B. Budget Update: Year-End Audit Results
	C. Superintendent Contract
	Contract-Superintendent-Osei 2023-2026 (Final for signature)

	D. Review of 2023-2024 & 2024-2025 Calendars
	2023-24 and 2024-25 calendars for Board Review 2022-11-22

	E. Listening Session Recap
	F. Policy Development - Second Reading of Policies 424 Employee Internet and Technology Responsible Use and 524 Student Internet and Technology Responsible Use
	File_  Policy424InternetandTechnologyResponsibleUse_Approved_20211123docx (1)
	File_  Policy 524 Internet and Technology Responsible Use-Students_redline_2022.docx


	8. CONSENT AGENDA
	A. Business
	1) Payroll
	Board Report Summary - October

	2) Recap of Expenditures
	BMO Transactions

	3) Electronic Fund Transfers
	ELECTRONIC FUND -OCT. 2022

	4) Accounts Payable Disbursements
	AP Disbursements

	5) Investment Holdings
	Investments

	6) Donations
	Resolution Accepting Donations - October

	7) Minutes
	20221117_Board Minutes_Special Meeting.docx


	B. Personnel
	Board Agenda 11-22-2022


	9. ACTION AGENDA
	A. Policy Development - Approval of Second Reading of Policies 424 Employee Internet and Technology Responsible Use and 524 Student Internet and Technology Responsible Use
	B. Superintendent Contract Approval

	10. COMMUNICATIONS AND TRANSMITTALS
	11. ADJOURNMENT

